MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Community Police Advisory Committee
FROM: Hamilton Henderson, Chairperson
DATE: March 1, 2017

SUBJECT: Community Police Advisory Committee Meeting

The Community Police Advisory Committee will hold a meeting on Tuesday, March 7, 2017, at 7:00
p.m., at the Rolling Hills Consolidated Library, 1904 N. Belt Highway.

AGENDA

Call to Order;

Approval of minutes;

Discussion on community concerns;
Interaction with Police Department;
Old business;

New business; and

Adjourn.
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Community Police Advisory Committee members:
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Angel Benner

Ellis Cross

Pat Grove, Vice-Chairperson

Eric B. Harris

Hamilton Henderson, Chairperson
Jill Ann Miller

Sheila Murray

Richard Sharp, Secretary

Sharon Womach
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cc: City Council
J. Bruce Woody, City Manager
Chris Connally, Police Chief
Bryan Carter, City Attorney
Commander Larry Smith, Police Dept./Detective Division
Commander Eric Protzman, Police Dept./Patrol Division
Commander Mike Wilson, Police Dept./Support Services Division
Sgt. Todd Derr, Policy & Compliance Manager/Police Dept.
Walter Hughes, Property Mtce. Division Manager



